


JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JoHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor
March 26, 2024

The Honorable Scott Porter
Tax Assessor-Collector
Johnson County

2 N. Mill Street

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report - FY24 Q1 Tax Office Ad Valorem
Dear Mr. Porter,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
review of the Ad Valorem account files, for the first quarter ending December 2023.

Background

The Tax Assessor-Collector assesses and collects ad valorem taxes for Johnson County and other
taxing entities. Once the tax rates are set, the property tax statements are sent out yearly, in
October. Additionally, the Tax Office is tasked with collecting various taxes and fees related to
motor vehicles, trailers, boats, beer and wine as well as liquor.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the ‘SpindleMedia Tax Office 4’ software
Transaction reports, SpindleMedia General Ledger (SMIGL) reports, and bank statements for
this period.






FW: Approval Needed - Ad Valorem FY24 Qi

Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Tue 02-Apr-24 3:45 PM
To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

SW

From: Scott Porter <ScottP@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 11:13 AM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountyix.org>
Subject: RE: Approval Needed - Ad Valorem FY24 Q1

You're fast...looks good to me.

Thanks,

Scott

From: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 11:10 AM

To: Scott Porter <ScottP@johnsoncount >

Cc: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FW: Approval Needed - Ad Valorem FY24 Q1

Scott,
Here is the most recent Ad Valorem letter. Please review and respond.

Sw

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: Approval Needed - Ad Valorem FY24 Q1

Steve,

Attached is the Draft Letter for this audit.
Please forward for approval.

Thank you,

Kathy Rice

Audit Manager

Johnson County Auditor's Office
817-556-6953 x1618

KRice@JohnsonCountyTX.org



